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Mr. Gallagher:

I can confirm that there will be no changes to any of the following as a result of the restructuring
identified in the February 22, 2022 correspondence:

Personnel having control over licensed activities (including the radiation safety officer)
The use, possession, location, or storage of licensed materials
The licensee’s organization
The licensee’s facility
The licensee’s equipment
The licensee’s procedures

I can further confirm that Reynolds Memorial Hospital, Inc. will continue to abide by all
commitments and representations previously made to the NRC and to abide by all constraints,
conditions, requirements, representations, and commitments identified in the license.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Thank you,
Doug Harrison

/ Douglass E. Harrison
 President and Chief Executive Officer

 Wheeling Hospital
 1 Medical Park 
 Wheeling, WV 26003

 Reynolds Memorial Hospital
 800 Wheeling Avenue
 Glen Dale, WV 26038

304-243-3263 office
304-216-9434 cell
douglass.harrison@wvumedicine.org
 www.wvumedicine.org
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<douglass.harrison@wvumedicine.org>
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Cc: ldpetrosky@jacksonkelly.com
Subject: RE: Re: Reynolds Memorial Hospital request for additional information

ATTENTION: This email was generated outside of the WVU
Medicine email network.  Do not click links or attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.
Thanks for letting me know and forwarding my request.

Bob

From: Hess, David F. <hessd@wvumedicine.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2022 1:43 PM
To: Gallaghar, Robert <Robert.Gallaghar@nrc.gov>; Harrison, Douglass E.
<douglass.harrison@wvumedicine.org>
Cc: ldpetrosky@jacksonkelly.com
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Reynolds Memorial Hospital request for additional information

Robert,

I’m not the CEO at Reynolds anymore. Doug Harrison is. He is copied above.

David

From: Gallaghar, Robert <Robert.Gallaghar@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 1:29 PM
To: Hess, David F. <Hessd@wvumedicine.org>
Cc: ldpetrosky@jacksonkelly.com <ldpetrosky@jacksonkelly.com>
Subject: Reynolds Memorial Hospital request for additional information

ATTENTION: This email was generated outside of the WVU
Medicine email network.  Do not click links or attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.
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Mr. Hess;

This is in regards to the notification dated February 22, 2022 regarding the restructuring of West
Virginia University Health System (WVUHS).  Our Regional Counsel suggested that I reach out to all
licensees involved in the restructuring for confirmation of the following:

No changes were made to:
personnel having control over licensed activities (including the radiation safety officer)
the use, possession, location, or storage of licensed materials
the licensee’s organization
the licensee’s facility
the licensee’s equipment
the licensee’s procedures.

Each licensee agreeing to abide by all commitments and representations previously made to
the NRC
Each licensee agreeing to abide by all constraints, conditions, requirements, representations,
and commitments identified in the license.

Regards,

Robert L. Gallaghar
Health Physicist
Medical & Licensing Assistance Branch
U.S. NRC, Region I
2100 Renaissance Blvd.
King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337-5182 office
(610) 337-5269 fax

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.


